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ViA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Notification of Licensee Name Change for Broadcast Stations WBUA,
WBUR, and WBUR-FM

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Trustees of Boston University (“Trustees™) hereby request, by their counsel, pursuant
to Section 73.3544(c) of the Commission’s rules" that the Commission correct its records
with respect to the name of the licensee of broadcast stations WBUA.” WBUR,” and
WBUR-FM?* (“Stations™). While the FCC’s records indicate that the licenses are held by
the “Executive Committee” of the Trustees of Boston University, no such legal entity
exists and control over the licensee is, and always has been, exercised by the Trustees of
Boston University. The requested change should be considered a correction only; there is
no change to the legal form of the licensee or its operations.

Accordingly, the Commission is asked to update its records with respect to the Stations.
I there are questions pertaining to this request, the Commission is asked to please contact
counsel for the Trustees at the address above.

Sincerely,

Russell H. Fox
Counsel for the Trustees of Boston University

1/ See 47 C.F.R. § 73.3544(c) (stating that where no change in ownership or control is involved, a
change in the name of a licensee may be accomplished by written notification by the licensee to the
Commission).

2/ Facility ID: 7055; community of license: Tisbury, MA.
3/ Facility ID: 6251; community of license: West Yarmouth, MA.
4/ Facility ID: 6824 1; community of license: Boston, MA.
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